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SÈCRE37 
THE DIRECTOR OF CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE 

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20505 

The Honorable Warren B. Ruclman 
Acting Chairman, Intelligence Oversight Board 
Old Executive Office Building 
Washington, DC 20500 
Dear Mr. Chairman: 

I am submitting this special report pursuant to 
Section 2.4 ot Executive Order 12863, "President's Foreign 
Intelligence Advisory Board." The Executive Order requires that 
I report to the Intelligence Oversight Board from time to' time as 
necessary or appropriate, but at least on a quarterly basis, 
concerning intelligence activities that I have reason to believe 
may be unlawful or contrary to Executive Order or Presidential 
directive. 
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The Honorable Warren B. Rudman 
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SECRET/ 

The Honorable Warren B. Rtidman 

This item has been reported to the oversight 
committees. 

Please call my General Counsel, Robert M. 
McNamara, Jr., at 
any aspect of the items noted above. 

Sincerely, 

if you would like to discuss 

George J. Tenet 
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The Honorable Warren B. Rudman 
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